
Event Date Time Venue
Issue Specific Hearing 4
Landscape, design,
archaeology and heritage

3 June
2019

2.00pm

Compulsory Acquisition 4 June 10.00am

From:
To: Manston Airport
Subject: Re: Manston Airport (TR020002)
Date: 08 May 2019 10:16:28

Thank you for keeping me informed on this matter.  I understand that RiverOak Strategic
Partners are requesting that their financial backers not be named.  I do think in these
circumstances of so much doubt and contention with the airport that the backers must
definitely be named.  It seems particularly dubious that for more than 5 years the airport
was up for sale as an airport but they did not show any interest.   It was only after Stonehill
Park bought the site and planned housing/leisure etc. that they appeared as an interested
party.  I suspect that they will then want to develop it for housing themselves.  In my
opinion Stonehill Park is much the better option.

Jean Mancini (my ref. 20013969)

On 03/05/2019 14:09, Manston Airport wrote:

Dear Sir/ Madam
 
Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning
(Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 – Rule 13

Application by RiverOak Strategic Partners Ltd for an Order
Granting Development Consent for the upgrade and
reopening of Manston Airport
 
Notification of hearings and clarification in respect of the
Planning Inspectorate’s redaction policy                     
                                        
 
Your reference: 20013969
 
Please be advised that the hearings summarised in the table below will be
held between 3 and 7 June 2019. Registration for these events before
24 May 2019 is essential. For more information and details about how to
register, please visit this link:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR020002-
003932   

You can also view this notification on the project page of the National
Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-
east/manston-airport/?ipcsection=overview

If you do not have access to the internet or are unable to visit public
facilities, for example a local library, please contact us using the details
below and a member of the Case Team will be able to provide you with the
relevant details.

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR020002-003932
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR020002-003932
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/manston-airport/?ipcsection=overview
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-east/manston-airport/?ipcsection=overview


Hearing 2 2019

Laurence
Suite, Building
500, Discovery

Park,
Sandwich,
CT13 9FF

Issue Specific Hearing 5
Socio-econonmic issues

5 June
2019

10.00am

Issue Specific Hearing 6
Habitats Regulations
Assessment, biodiversity
and other enviironmental
issues

5 June
2019

2.00pm

Issue Specific Hearing 7
Traffic and transport

6 June
2019

10.00am

Issue Specific Hearing 8
Draft Development Consent
Order

7 June
2019

10.00am

 
Please contact us if you have any question relating to this
notification.
 
Yours faithfully
 
Manston Airport Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
Temple Quay
Bristol
BS1 6PN
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
(National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-
inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Noticebefore sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.
 
 

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-cookie/



